


Bruce Knapp

CPA / ABV / CFF / CVA / CFE

PRINCIPAL/SHAREHOLDER | VALUATION AND LITIGATION SUPPORT GROUP

 248.244.3218

 knapp@doeren.com



With more than 30 years' experience, Bruce is the Practice Leader of the Valuation and Litigation Support Group at Doeren Mayhew. His expertise in litigation and forensic services has positioned him as a sought-after expert to clients and the legal community navigating complex legal disputes.

Bruce's qualifications enable him to testify in various legal forums, including jury and bench trials, arbitrations, depositions and mediations. His proficiency as an expert witness is highlighted by his technical knowledge, which he brings to advise clients and legal counsel related to family law matters and complex commercial litigation. Clients can count on him for assistance with a range of issues, including breach of contract claims, fraud and forensic investigations, tort claims, gift and estate tax matters, shareholder disputes, marital dissolutions and general litigation support.

Furthermore, as an accredited valuation professional, he collaborates closely with business owners to deliver an accurate financial portrait of their business's present-day value. Deploying an application of standard valuation practices, approaches and models, he provides clarity into their financial standing to make well-informed decisions.

Bruce's depth of knowledge, training, experience and commitment to excellence make him a valuable resource for clients seeking financial clarity in challenging legal situations.

Bruce Knapp

PAGE TWO

Professional Experience

Shareholder, Doeren Mayhew
Valuation Litigation Support Group
(2002 - Present)

Director of Business Valuation and
Litigation Support Services Group,
Gordon Advisors, P.C. (1997 - 2002)

Chief Financial Officer, MVP
Communications, Inc. (1992 - 1997)

Controller, Harry S. Peterson Co.
(1991 - 1992)

Manager, Plante & Moran, LLP (1985
- 1991)

Education

University of Detroit

- B.S., Accounting (Summa Cum
Laude)

Certifications

Certified Public Accountant (CPA),
Texas (2017)

Certified Fraud Examiner (CFE)
(2014)

Certified in Financial Forensics
(CFF) (2008)

Accredited in Business Valuation
(ABV) (2006)

General Civil Case Mediator (2004)

Certified Valuation Analysts (CVA)
(1997)

Certified Public Accountant (CPA),
Michigan (1987)

Affiliations

American Institute of CPAs

Association of CFEs

Michigan Association of CPAs

National Association of CVAs

Oakland County Bar Foundation,
Fellow

Texas Society of CPAs

Industry Specializations

Banks

Construction & Real Estate

Consumer Goods

Credit Unions

Dealerships

Health Care

Logistics & Distribution

Manufacturing

Oilfield Services